### **Maira Anis**

### Assistant Professor

**NUST Business School** 

Email: maira.anis@nbs.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



#### **About**

Dr. Maira Anis is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST Business School. Dr. Maira Anis has a PhD in Engineering Management. Dr. Maira Anis has published 2 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

### **Qualifications**

| PhD in Engineering Management University of Electronic Science and Technology of China , China | 2013 - 2018 |
|--|-------------|
| MPhil in Fluid Dynamics  Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan                                    | 2006 - 2008 |
| MSc in Mathematics(Applied)  Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan                                | 2003 - 2005 |
| BSc in Mathematics University of Peshawar , Pakistan   | 2000 - 2002 |

| Experience   |               |
|--|---------------|
| Assistant Professor  | 2024- Present |
| NUST Business School   |               |
| Assistant Professor  | 2021 - 2024   |
| Bahria University, Bahria University   |               |
| Assistant Professor  | 2020 - 2020   |
| Mohammad Ali Jinnah University , Mohammad Ali Jinnah University, shahrah-e-Faisal,Karachi      |               |
| visiting faculty   | 2019 - 2020   |
| Business Studies , NUST Business School, National University of Science & Technology Islamabad |               |

# **Research Articles**

# Ranking Classification Algorithms Using MCDM Techniques for Credit Card Fraud Detection with Imbalanced Perspective

Maira Anis Mohsin Ali Asma Gul Sana Aroos Khattak

Foundation University Journal of Business and Economics, Vol. 9 No. 2, Pages 111-121

Impact Factor: N/A

DOI: https://doi.org/10.33897/fujbe.v9i2.925

## **Conference Proceedings**

# Ranking Classification Algorithms Using MCDM Techniques for Credit Card Fraud Detection with Imbalanced Perspective

Maira Anis Mohsin Ali Asma Gul Sana Aroos Khattak

Ist International Conference on Business and Technology, res.country(177,)

Citations: N/A
DOI: Nil

2024

2024